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Veron Chan (LKKAuto)

L
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mr Lau,

Telma Gomez <telma@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Friday, 18 August, 2017 4:47 PM

KKLau

SUR

OUR REF: M1703668: King Wan Construction : XD2237R doa 19/7/2017
08082017161950.pdf, Truck with crane-2.pdf

We have considered this vehicle as a total loss.

We attach the purchase invoice for the truck (bought on 31.01.2008) and the LTA New Vehicle Register details.

Please advise the market value for: (Accident on 19.07.2017).

1) Truck - XD2237R
2) Crane

Thank you.

Best Regards

Telma Gomez

Assistant Manager, Motor Claims
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Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6402 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E telma@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at

www.tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not
the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system.
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Register New vehicle (A_cknowledgement)

Vehicle Particulars
Vehicla No.:
Vehicla Type:
Vehicle Attachmeant 1:
Vehicle Attachmant 2
Vehicle Make:
Chassis No.:
Mator No.:
Propellant:
Engine Capacity:
Unladen Weight:
Primary Colaur:
First Registration Date’
Manufacluring Year:
PARF Eligibility:
No. of Transfers:
Ownar Particulars
Ownar Name:
Owner D Type:
Owner 1D:

Ragistered Addrass
Type:

Reglstered
Block/House No.:
Rogistered Sireet
Nama:

Registered Unit No,;

Ragistered Building
Name:

Registered Postal
Coda:

COE No. / Expiry Date:
COE Bid Category:

QP Paid

Transaction Detallg
Business Transaction
Ref. No.:

Business Transaction
Date:

Business Transactlion
Time:

Message

XD2237R

B30 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Wooden yapine Scheme:

Body)
No Attachment

NISSAN
CWe4CLPi0093
Diesal

13074 cc

10300 kg

Blue

31 Jan 2008
2007

No

0

KING WAN CONSTRUCTION PTE.

LTD.
Company

197702117N

Private Residential (Condo Apt or
Housa) / Shopping / Office
Complexes

8
SUNGE! KADUT LOOFP

729455

2008020105000844IK / 30 Jan 2018

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

$12,601.00

20080131144952(674599
31 Jan 2008
14:49:52

The above vehicle has been successfully registazad.

Vehicle Atlachment 3:
Vehicle Modet:
Engine No:

Trallar Chassis No.:
Passenger Capacity.

Power Rating.

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Sacondary Colour:

Original Registration
Date:

Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF Benafit:

Please nota that $7,644,50 will be deducled from your GIRQO sccount.

K|

Normal

CWBA45SCLPHNB
GE133343588

2

28000 ky

31 Jan 2008
$81,6596.00
$0.00

Ak
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TAX INVOICE NO. JT1006375
\m_x___m_ﬁ_ﬁ_h“___“_~__q““__#m“_“_

KING waN CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD

ORIGINAL

DATE:31-Jan+
GST REG. i M

8 SUNGEI KaDUT LOOP __] SALESMAN: MM
| 4/CNO: KWC
SINGAPORE(729455) I
MR CHUA J PAYMENT TERMS: {
- e REF:
IR R S 26657 |

5,
INL.UNIT OF NISSAN DIESEL TRUCK

IODEL.......: CWB4 5CLPHNB
'‘HASSIS NO..: CWB4CLP~00093
‘NGINE NoO, ., : GE13-334358R8
EGN. NO...,.: XD2237R

/W CODE DESCRIPTION
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A/C  AIRCON (134a)

BDY LOW DECK EBODY

BDY TO SUPPLY FOR UNDER-RUN BUMPER & SIDEGUARD
LOG LOGO WRITING ON CABIN AND BODY

R/C CD=-RADIO

S/P SPRAY PAINTING OF EXTERNAL CAB

P BEFORE G8T=125501.00;GST(7%)=7549,96;TOTAL S
OR CUSTOMER...: GST(7%)=%7549.96 BASED ON 7T
GST COLLECTED=$654.21;GST BALANCE=%6895,75)

P=133050.96)

GRAND TOTAL({(S)

ODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE

AXABLE VALUES OF $107[s6.50)

?{ (Pte) Ltd

2008
2-0036354-0

'HEQUE

| 133050.96

i
‘ |

133050.96
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e

T4l ( ONE HUNDRED

X ONLY.

THIRTY THREE THOUSAND FIFTY AND CENTS NI

worised ngnamrc

nerest of 1 5% per monch will be charged on ull everchie accouncs (for (ax invoice only).
Uhis company reserves the right to disclaim any payment mads which 13
1wt accompanied by the company’s official receipr. E. & O, E,

* Delote where applicable
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Report: FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd (HQ) - XD2237R Page 1 of 1

' XD2237R - Submitted by: FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd (HQ)

TEL: 63684300

FiX; 6305 7673 ; K‘)

-

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&am... 18/8/2017



